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TO: Members of the Transportation Committee

(Bruzaitis, Weiser, Argento, Elkins, Gangone, Gallagher,
Gross, Kuonen, Landau, Mayer, Nieves, Odomirok, Stuart)
FROM: Eric Bruzaitis, Committee Chair
Simon Weiser, Committee Co-Chair
RE: Scheduled Meeting

(7 Members Constitute a Quorum for this Committee)

Please be advised that a meeting of the Transportation Committee is scheduled as follows:

WHEN: MONDAY March 19, 2018

TIME: 6:30 PM

WHERE: CB #1's DISTRICT OFFICE
435 GRAHAM AVENUE
BROOKLYN, NY 11211
(Corner of Frost Street)

AGENDA

1. DOT/DSNY Review: Change Night Street Cleaning Regulations to Daytime Alternate
Side at the following locations:
* Union from Flushing to Walton both sides. 368717-B2F4

* Marcy between Flushing and Wallabout both sides 368718- J4W§
* Harrison from Walton to flushing. Both sides 368720-B5Y7

¢ Gerry between Union and Harrison. Both sides 368721-Z0Z6

o Bartlett between Harrison and Throop. Both sides.368724-H5F0
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2. Update on Actions to Mitigate Disruption from Film Streets.
Warren Cohn, Broadway Stages

3. NYCTLC Renewal:
Yerushalayim Car & Limo, Inc

343 Roebling Street
Brooklyn, NY 11211
Lic#B02839

4. Ongoing: Identifying Off-Route Truck Hot Spots
Proactive steps during L. shutdown traffic rerouting.

EB/mbw
cc: CB #1 Board Members



